

ORDINANCE NO. 855

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 18 OF CHAPTER 3 OF TITLE 3 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF PAYETTE, IDAHO, TO PROVIDE FOR A CHANGE IN WATER RATES AND TO FURTHER PROVIDE FOR SEPARATE CHARGES FOR EACH DWELLING UNIT.

Be it ordained by the Mayor and Council of the City of Payette, Idaho that Section 18 of Chapter 3 of Title 3 of the Municipal Code of the City of Payette, Idaho, be amended as follows:

3-3-18: WATER RATES: The monthly charges for City Water shall be made and collected at the following rates for each meter service; however, in the event there is more than one dwelling unit, as defined in Section 11-1-4 (8) of this Code, connected to a water meter, then the charges shall be made and collected for each dwelling unit by determining the average use per dwelling unit:

(A) The minimum monthly charge for each meter service within the City Limits shall be two dollars and fifty cents (\$2.50) ~~four dollars (\$4.00)~~, and outside the City Limits shall be four dollars and eighty cents (\$4.80). This minimum charge shall entitle the user to the delivery of two thousand (2,000) ~~four thousand (4,000)~~ gallons of water during each such month.

(B) For all amounts of water used in any month in excess of four thousand (4,000) ~~two thousand (2,000)~~ gallons and not to exceed forty five thousand (40,000) ~~(5,000)~~ gallons, the charge shall be forty six cents (46¢) ~~(60¢)~~ for each one thousand (1,000) gallons or fraction thereof.

(C) For all amounts of water used in any month in excess of forty five thousand (40,000) ~~(5,000)~~ gallons and not to exceed one hundred forty thousand (100,000) ~~(40,000)~~ gallons, the charge shall be thirteen (13¢) ~~forty cents (40¢)~~ for each one thousand (1,000) gallons, or fraction thereof.

(D) For all amounts of water used in any month in excess of one hundred forty thousand (100,000) ~~(40,000)~~ gallons and not to exceed one hundred thousand (100,000) ~~(100,000)~~ gallons, the charge shall be eleven thirteen cents (11¢) ~~(13¢)~~ for each one thousand (1,000) gallons or fraction thereof.

(E) For all amounts of water used in any month in excess of one hundred thousand (100,000) ~~(100,000)~~ gallons, the charge shall be eleven cents (11¢) ~~(11¢)~~ for each one thousand (1,000) gallons or fraction thereof.

That this ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the Independent Enterprise, a newspaper of general circulation in the City and County of Payette, Idaho.

PASSED and APPROVED by the Mayor and Council this 6th day of December, 1976.

Wesley O. Roehr  
Wesley O. Roehr, Mayor of the City of Payette, Idaho

ATTEST:

Barbara A. Millard  
Barbara A. Millard, Clerk of the City of Payette, Idaho